WANSFORD PARISH COUNCIL

www.wansfordvillage.com

Clerk: Mrs M Lewis c/o The Community Hall, Peterborough Road, Wansford, PE8 6JN Tel: 07899732049

clerk@wansford-pc.gov.uk



All Councillors are hereby summoned and required to attend the Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council to be held on **Monday**, **14 March 2022** at 7.30pm in the Community Hall, Wansford. PE8 6JN.

Members of the Public and Press are invited to attend and to participate in Public Open Time and may record the Council meetings but are reminded they shall not do so in a way that would disrupt the meeting.

AGENDA

14 11 -	7	, (02.13)	
Item No	_		
22(3)1	Chairman's Welcome		
22(3)2	In attendance and Apologies for Absence		
22(3)3	Declaration	s of Interest	
	Councillors a	are reminded of their obligation under the Codes of Conduct to declare personal and	
	pecuniary in		
22(3)4	Public Time		
22(3)5	Minutes of t	the meeting held on 15 February 2022	
	To approve		
22(3)6	Matters arising from the Minutes of 15 February 2022		
	21(11)12	Wansford Community Hall	
	To receive a	n update on progress with the lease, WIFI and bookings.	
	21(11)14	Old Leicester Road/A47 Junction	
		n update on the junction.	
	21(11)15	Vehicle Activated Speed Signs (VAS)	
	To receive a	n update on the VAS speed signs.	
	21(11)16	King's Cliffe Industrial Estate Traffic Routing	
	To receive a	n update on traffic issues.	
	21(11)18	Highways – Declassification (Road Signs)	
		report on the replacement signs.	
	21(11)19	A47 Dualling	
	To receive an update on latest developments.		
	21(11)21	Nene Close Public Footpath	
	Has confirma	ation been received from PCC to confirm that the footpath is a public right of way?	
	21(11)27a	Website	

Wansford Parish Council Page 1

	To receive	an update on the website.
	21(11)27b	Councillor's email addresses
	To receive a	<u>'</u>
	21(11)27c	Defibrillator (Webnos training session)
	Date and tir	me of the proposed training session in the Christie Hall, Wansford.
		Telephone Kiosk
		ing of the kiosk.
	21(12)11	Compliance
	To review V	VPC compliance and parish council documentation.
	21(12)14	Good Neighbourhood Scheme
	To discuss	the future administration of the scheme.
	21(12)15	Platinum Jubilee Tree
	· ·	on the planting of an oak tree on the green in Nene Close.
	22(2)13	Platinum Jubilee Parish Council Celebration Mugs from Dash UK
	To consider	a commercial invitation to produce Platinum Jubilee celebratory mugs for the children
	of Wansford	
	22(2)15	New Benches
	To discuss	the provision of benches in the Old Leicester Road and near the play area in Nene
	Close.	the provision of behones in the old Leicester Road and hear the play area in Nene
	22(2)16	Replacement Bins
	To discuss	the newless was of wheet's bigs to we adopt him and to reposition the big in
		the replacement of plastic bins to wooden bins and to reposition the bin in gh Road to be closer to Wansford Mews
	22(2)17	Seeds Field and the Planning Inspectorate; Planning Ref. No. 17/00550/OUT
	, ,	
		any update on the proposed development of Seeds Field and the recent decision to
		rlier non-determined planning application to appeal. If appropriate, to decide on what council will communicate to the Planning Inspectorate.
	22(2)18	LED Lighting at St Mary's Church, Wansford
		e request from Thornhaugh & Wansford PCC for a donation towards the cost of
		t LED floodlighting of St Mary's Church, Wansford (total cost is £1,849.28)
	22(2)7 Reference	Planning : NE/21/01744/FULL
		To extend warehousing with an additional 538 sq metres of storage space
		ss: Brays Solutions Ltd, Kings Cliffe Road, near Wansford
	To receive Northants (an update on this application after further information has been received from North Council.
22(3)7	Planning	
	Diamaina	popultation natification 22/00265/CTP
	_	consultation notification 22/00265/CTR o re-pollard a willow tree within the parish conservation area.
		ss: The Stables, Old Leicester Road, Wansford
	Augean's	ENRMF planning application

Wansford Parish Council Page 2

	To discuss Augean's proposal to extend their existing landfill site to deposit hazardous			
	waste. The link below gives details of the planning application which is to be scrutinized by			
	the Planning Inspectorate later this month. <u>ENRMF Planning Application Augean Hazardous Waste</u>			
	Specialist (augeanplc.com)			
22/2\0	A a a cuerto ta Data 2024/2022			
22(3)8	Accounts to Date 2021/2022			
	To receive an update on the accounts.			
22(3)9	Budget 2021/2022			
(0)0				
	To agree any changes to the budget if necessary.			
22(3)10	Finance			
	To approve the following payments:			
	a) Parish Clerk's Salary (19 hrs x £13.21 + backpay of 77 hrs x 23p = £268.70)			
	b) To approve payment of Netwise website invoice (£899 + £179.80 VAT = ££1,078.80)			
	c) To approve a donation to Living Villages magazine (£150?)			
	d) CAPALC membership fee 2022-2023 (£275.48)			
	e) HMRC: To discuss HMRC PAYE for the Clerk's salary			
00(0)44	f) Thornhaugh & Wansford Burial Ground Invoice for 2022-2023 (£2,000)			
22(3)11	Correspondence			
	To discuss an issue brought to the attention of Cllr Stannage regarding a parishioner's concern over			
	the growth of a tree blocking light on their driveway.			
22(3)12	2 20mph Road Traffic Speed Restriction in Wansford			
	To discuss extending the existing 20 mph speed restrictions in the Old Leicester Road and the Old			
	North Road, Wansford.			
22(3)13	National Highways & the Relocation of Sutton Station House			
	To discuss National Highways plan to relocate Sutton Station House building from its present site			
	to Wansford Station and the local community's preferred location to re-site it equidistant from its			
22/2)14	existing position to the south side of the historic rail bridge alongside the former rail bed. Matters for future consideration			
22(3)14	watters for future consideration			
	To consider Agenda items for the next meeting not already covered above.			
22(3)15	Date of next meeting			
	To confirm the date of the next meeting as Monday, 11 April 2022 at 7.30pm			
22(3)16	Village Magazine Reports Rota			
	April 2022, May 2022.			
1				

Marie Lewis,
Wansford Parish Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer

Wansford Parish Council Page 3